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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

PP 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-0607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI18014514/Uqd3

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

LT

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 10-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SKR 744L Veh. Inspected SJS 7436L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SKR 744L/5Lpl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 10/08/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c a
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Meodification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5, General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 10/08/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 10:54 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Cc: '‘ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: Ol : SKR744L / TP : 5J57436L/LKK / DOA : 10.08.2018

Attachments: SKR744L - SAS pdf; SIST436L - SAS pdf; SKR744L - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,

both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD.

ADDRESS ¢ 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSON TO CONTACT : NANCY LAM @ 6746 5405
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your
office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are our insured's and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Fel Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd,

2 Temasek Boulevard, #04-07 Sunta: Towar Five
Singapara 038885

DID.: =65 568299194

Tel @ +565 5820 9199

Fax +55 6B20.9247

ERGO iz one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates



Crate:
Qur Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

ERGO

13.08.2018 Sent via Fax
SKR 744L/5L/p )
or
5J5 7436L
Email
FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg

Pre-Repair Survey [PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: 5)5 7436L

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

SKR 744L

10.08.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

10.08.2018

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. ¥ LKKAUTO
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS LB.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
1A% Infiniti Appraisal Service Ps Priority Services
IPK I Knights Pte Ltd VAL Wicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly ferward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.
We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upan recaipt of estimate.
Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.
V |others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: Q E ] e Pei Ll GE20 9134 claims@ergo.com.s
" -
Signature: FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use gnly: Workshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: D Vehicle not available at the appeointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Werkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without odmission to llability bosis.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 4:57 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’; assignments; ‘Steve Lim'
Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SKRT44L / TP : SIST436L/LKK / DOA 10.08.2018

Attachments: CSEGI18014514Uqd3.pdf

Dear Steve,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of 5J5 7436L.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{q08933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 2:57 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Steve Lim' <steve.lim@ergo.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKR744L / TP : SJS7436L/LKK / DOA : 10.08.2018

Dear Steve,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle 5JS 7436L on 10/08/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 10:59 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKR744L / TP : 5157436L/LKK / DOA: 10.08.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment,
BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



51 UBL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (045) 62564315

Your Ref: SKR744L/SL/pl Date: 12th September 2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI8014514/Uqd3

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance

Attn: Pei Li
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._SJS 7436L

We thank you for the instruction on _13/08/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 10/08/2018 at the premises of M/s FASTECH AUTO and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount . S$ 44,338.30

Revised Estimate Amount + 5% 0.700.00 (Lump Sum)
“Check” Items Amount :S% - ;

Lump Sum Repair Estimate Amount : 5% -

Market Value + 8% -

LTA Reimbursement Value :S§ -

Nett Value :S% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear & front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 18 days.

We have NOT authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser



Shiau Chan !LKI{Autn} _ _

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 2:57 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’; assignments; ‘Steve Lim'
Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SKR744L / TP : SJS7436L/LKK / DOA : 10.08.2018

Dear Steve,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle 5J5 7436L on 10/08/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Rest Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6250-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 10:59 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: SKR744L /TP : 5)57436L/LKK / DOA : 10.08.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [maiIm:Suryex.ﬁegort@ergo.cnm._sg]
Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 10:54 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com=

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>

Subject: Ol : SKR744L/ TP : SJS7436L/LKK / DOA : 10.08.2018

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

ADDRESS : 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6

1



Used Kia Cerato Car for Sale in Singapore, SG Carhub Pte Ltd - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2
sGCARMART.COM agin  Sign uf

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Ingurance Articles Forum Resources

FREE S YEARS SERVICING + 3 YEARS' PETROL
WORTH $12,000

BOOK A TEST DRIVE »

¥ia Cerato Price Range |  Depreciation v | 2009 | Wehicle Type o Submit i

Resources Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A 5X

Werview Financial ACCESSOTIRS Similar Research Photos Map

Car Dlails
Pq'laE $15,800
Dapreciation 58,490 fyr ©
Reg Date 25-Aug-2009
[1yr 11days COE laft)
Manufactured 200 [ 7]
Car Rental
Mileage
Transmission Bt
Engine Cap 1,591 c¢
Road Tax £738 fyr D
Power 92,7 kW (124 bhp)
view specs of the B z
Curb Weight 1,251 kg o
Features Powerful And Fuel Efficient 160 4 Cylinder 16 Vahies el
DOHC Engine, 5 Speed Auta Transmession, ABS,
Airbvags, Traction Control. Multi Function Steering. ':' ‘I |
s [ |
Accessories Leather Seats, Sports Rims, Audio System With Location Map Price Analysis
Bluatooth, USE Port. Keyless Entry/Start. Auto
Headlights, Rain Sansor. Multi Function Steering Seller Information
f Contral
Company
Description Low Depraciation 5X Madel, Very Fuel Efficient And "
Low Cost To Maintain, Factory Fitted Full Bodykit, No w12 | 7

Repairs Needed, Bank Loan/Tn House Loan (Hegh)
fvailable, Al Trade In Walcome, Tmmaculate Condition, Address 170 Upper Bukit Timah Road #03-

Oiriginal Paintwork, Call Us Fer Moee Information, View 19

To Befave!

THE LAWN coe $11,690

0 Location

@ MARINA BAY e R ©  OfficeNo 63140308

ARF 414115 7] Contact Person(s) Adrian Chua 92729293
31 AUG - 1 SEP 2018 Darren 47319460

&PM - 9PM Dereg Value 44,068 as of today | i O
Mo. of Owners F. 0 Useful Services
Type of Veh Afraid of lemons? Reguest to have
ST@ thiis car evaluated professionatly.
Category TERAT T LR Pk vahicle Evaluation

Availahility Availabie
Fired quit the market value for yous car,
et a free Car Valuation

1 Free Valuation

httn/f'www.secarmart.com/used cars/info.php?1D=754469&D1.=2741 13-Aug-18



Used Kia Cerato Car for Sale in Singapore. Gen Y Automobile - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

suCarMART.COM Lagin® Sign up
Wew Cars Used Cars Sall My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources
L]
Kia Cerato Price Range v| Depreciation ™| 2009 v Vehicle Type Wi M Submitt .
Resources Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A SX
Car Buying Ovarview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos  Map

Car PREAls
Price £14,800
Depreciation £8,300 jyr

Reg Date 17-Jul- 2009
I (11mths 3days COE keft)
Manufactured 2000 ©
Mileage

Transmission Auto

Engine Cap 1,591 cc
Road Tax §738 fyr n
G750 7117 8720 5000 8720 8000 Power 92.7 KW (124 bhg)

Wiew specs of the

[
Curb Weight 1,251 kg L 7] , TS
Location Map
P a rk Features 1,6 DOMC Engine, 124Bhp. 125 (0 Ta 100 Km/H), 14.2
Kmy/L. SRS furbags, Muiti Function Steering Controd,
H t | Buto Chrnatic Aircan Control, Reverse Sensors, !I-‘ 2
O e Accessories Sports Rims, Factory Fitted Auwdo System, Chrome Price Analysis
Daar Handles, Electric Retractable Side Mirrors With
C Ia rke Indicators, Leathir Seats. Seller Information
Description The Aero Dwnamic Body OF Cerato Forte Sx Edition, Company Gen Y Ak
Q u ay Stylish Baglt In Sports Rims And Body Kit For 5%, Huge "
Boot Space. Guaranteed Cheap And Affordable. » 47 | 69
Respansive Acceberation. Excellent Fuel Efficiancy And
Fasy To Maintain. Mo Repairs Needed! We Provide Address 18 Sin Ming Lane #05-08
Flexible Loan Up To 0% Trade In Are Welcome. View '
By Appaintrment. Call Dur Experts Now For Non Location
|:Itl|i|':||_l‘|,iljl1 Advise,
Contact Person{s) Rachel 91126538
LOE ALiias o Harry 20674496
oMy $14,114 (7]
ARF $14,114 ) Useful Services
Afrasd of lemons? Reguest to have
Dereg Value $8,248 as of today | ! o srﬁ this car evaluated professionally,
MNao. of Owners a ﬂ TR b P Vehicle Evaluation
Type of Veh : Fd ot the market wvalue for your Car,
! et a free Car Valuation
Category - %I Free Valuation
Availability Available | PREMILM AD J

Compare

httn://www.secarmart.com/used cars/info.php?ID=752560&DL=3388 13-Aug-18
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Used Kia Cerato Car for Sale in Singapore. Asia Carz Auto - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2
sGCAarRMAaRT.CoMmM Login  Sigr

New Cars Lised Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Find the unigue car number plate that represents you!

X9y —— R GER

Kia Cerato Price Range W | Depreciation v | 2009 | Wehicle Type i . Submit ¢

Resources Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A oY

WEriBwW Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Car Deiads

Price 519,000

Depreciation $13,580 /yr [ 7]

Reg Date @1-1ul-2009
{10mths 1 7days COE left)

Manufactured 2009 [ 7]

Car Tyres
Mileage
i
V Transmission Ao

Engine Cap 1,591 oc

Road Tax £738 [y L 7]

Power 82,7 KW (124 bhp}
Wiew specs of the

Curb Weight 1,251 kg 7] T

Location Map
P a rk Features LEL DOHC, 124 BHE, 4 Cylinders, 16 Valves, 4 Speed

Auto Transmissian, ABS, SRS aAirbags, Fronk And Rear

| I Otel Disc Brakes, Digital Climate Aircon Controls. ‘l 3 i

Accessories Upholstery Leather Seats, Factory Fitted Audio With Price Analyss
Audo Steering Control, SSR Speets Rims, Solar Film,
C |a rke Knockdown Rear Saats, &aller Information
Description Lowest In The Market! Qnly $3000 Down Payment With Company

Q u ay In House Loan Avadable, Free Servicing Package By

Autharised Mechanic. Mo Gimmicks Or Fully Refund. » 10 |21

High Quotation Given For Trade In At £0 Dawn

Payrment, Mo Need Guarantor Or Minimum Income, Address 1B S Ming Lane #02-06

Fast And Flewiple Loan Approval. Dont Wait, Call Now!

T B AR LR P Ve

CODE £11,600 [ 7] Lecation
oMy 514,114 [ 7} Contact Persan(s) Jimmy A5712226
ARF 514,114 o
$15? $18.5 Useful Services
Dereg Val 1,085 as of mday |
o . T , © g, Afrand of lemons? Request o hane
Mo. of Owners 4 () srm this car evaluated professionally,
shicke Evaluation

Type of Veh
Find aut the market value for your car.
s o) A S Get a free Car Valuation.
all
S Available (Pending) Eree Valuation
Availability

A& buyer have paid a deposit for thes car.

Compare

http:/www . sgcarmart.com/used cars/info.php?ID=605901&DL=2880 13-Aug-18



Used Kia Cerato Car for Sale in Singapore. - sgCarMart
sGCAaRMART.COM

Mew Cars Ueed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products

& CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

Insurance

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Page 1 of 2

Login  Sign up

Resources

Articles Forum

Kia Ceratn Price Range | Depreciaion v | 2009 vehie Type  v| N Submitt g
farme & Used Cars = Direct Cwners = Kia Ceralo Forte .68 5X
Resources Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A SX
Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map w
Car Selling Add to 5 o dd'a Mot R More Artions Share
ar Ownership Wwﬁ
Fﬁe $1B,200
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation  $10,840 y [ 7]
On The Move '
Reg Date 24-Aug-2009
Libestyl {1yr 10days COE 1eft)
Manufactured 2009 [ 7]
Commercial Vehicle
Mileage 106,000 km (118K fyr)
™ Ml
§ ARCE FOR - o
| o-t— s Transmission Lo
Engine Cap 1,551 ¢ 2ot . 100% FREE
P pu-a!:..'.--;-nhu
Tax d SUPPOAT FO
Road $738 fyr © [ iA BOTH BUYER
g
Power 2.7 kW (124 bhp) : e
View specs of the «
- ik In
- Curb Weight 1,251 kg [ 7] Eur n
awng Price Analysis
Features Reliable 1,61, 4 Cylinders Inline 16 Valves DOHC e il
Engine, Broducing & 122Bhp With & 4 Speed Automatic 4 ;
TOKYO Transmission, Multi Steenng Wheel, ABS, Airbags. Satler Intgomation
e AR s Leather Seats, Factary Fitad MP3/WMA Player With Contact Parson(s) Monjur Karm
<768 A e oS S S
Description Levw Mileage Done And In Superh Condton. Low Enquiry |
DS“H A Depreciation. Recently Sersced And Did Maintenance,
- Mew Road Tax Paid, Very Affordable Mid See Sedan In USEFUL FORMS
5778 Singapora, s Indemnity form » Sales agresmant
NAGOYA COE 513,658 [ 7]  Receipt » Hand-over form
PR oMV $14,116 (7] * MO1
o 778 Instructions on how [ complete a selier o end-
ARF $14,115 e congumer deal
Regardless of buying ar seling, we'll handle -
Sﬁpp 'D'Hﬂ' Dereg Value £9,167 as of today ( i (7] -
YOUF (3D & for FREE.
e CEARRET
¢ 953 Mo. of Owners 3 ﬂ
e of Veh
Typ Useful Services
il Crtegory Adraid of lemons? Request to have
Availability RS s;ﬁ this car evaluated professianally.
BOOK NOW VERLE AT Vehicle Evaluation
A 4 Shar d to e
Find aut thi market value for your car,
r et a free Car Valuation,
o B -~ % -
N Free Valuation
Upfront Payment
ANAS inspivstion of 1AM
- Transfer Fee $25 [ 2]
A BTAR ALUANGE MEVARER < 7"
Compare Down Payment 55,460 () ] Maximum 7% Lean n

hitn-//www secarmart.com/used cars/info.phn?ID=722072&DL=1000

13-Aug-18



Used Kia Cerato Car for Sale in Singapore. - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2
scCAarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

il acrabd sy
CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. oy CONNECT,

~ Find out mx
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE. =% sbohe

Kia Cerato Price Range | Depreciation M| 2009 W | Wehicke Type v| W submitt
L4
HOROUTCRS Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A 5X
i1 Buying Overview Financial Accassories Similar Resaarch Photos Map DMRECT WNER

" Car PR
P $18,700
P L
Depreciation $12,790 fyr [ 7]
Reqg Date 21-Aug-2009
style {11rriths Sdays COE et
Manufactured 2009 [ 7]
Commercial Vehicle
Mileage
| ez Transmission Ayt
Engine Cap 1,591 cx
Road Tax 738 yr 7]
Power G2.7 KW (124 bhp)
View specs of the
Curb Weight 1,251 kg [7]
Features 1.6L 4 Cylnders 16 Vahves DOHC Engine, ABS, Alrbags,
Traction Contrgl, Disc Brakes. 100% FREE
PAPERWORK l I
Accessories Sparts Rims, Leather Seats, Built In Audio With EH:QE\'{YED“H in
Stegring Controls, Fog Lights, Retractable Sida Mirrars. & SELLER Price Lralysis
Description 2nd Chwnier, Please Contact Owmer For Discussion, View
Soller Information
Vithicle.
COE $12,699 0 Contact Person(s) Anou
oMy £14,116 ﬂ Contact No. 2 TERLY
ARF 514,116 7] Enquiry L
Dereg Value $8,270 as of today | 1 O USEFUL FORMS
Nﬂ. I!'FD'IM'IE{'S 2 n » 1 m T B
o » Ha
Type of Veh
Category : I Instructions on how to complete a sefler to end-
: consumer disal
Avallability Availabie Regardlass of buying or sefiing, we'll handle -

for FREE. S

your
Useful Services

Afraid of lemons? Request to have

srﬁ this car evaluated professionalby,
Upfront Payment I =noaal inf z

VAT PR P Vehicle Evaluation
Transfer Fee §25 [ 7]
Find out the market value o your car.
Down Payment 55,610 ¢ ) ﬂ qﬂ ! Gat a free Car Valuataon
T
red Val T
1st Instalment $1,223 (7] . Frag Xeno
Comptire Total Upfront Payment 6,858 (ox 7]

hitp://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=763382&DL=1000 11-Sep-18



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
6431H

SJS7436L
No

13 Aug 2018
KIA

CERATO FORTE 1.6 AT SXABS D/AB
2WD 4DR

Red
2009
G4FC9H284980

KNAFW411MA5114643
92.7 kW (124 bhp)

$14,195.00

01 Sep 2009

01 Sep 2009

2

$13,006.00 | @3

Yes
31 Aug 2019
$7,153.00

31 Aug 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$6,004.00

$1,574.00

$8,727.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Aug 2018

OK

hitne: Hurl Tta onv co/lta/vrl/action/enanireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput 7FUNCTION ID=F030... 13-Aug-18



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

no¥ Wﬂbé/
e

#01-46,48,50 Autobay

SINGAPORE 417883

VEHICLE NO:SJS 7436C

Qry PARTICULAR 4

1PCS BOOTLID 673-L0 sl
1PCS BOOTLID REARLOGO  #¢~ et
1PCS BOOTLID CERATO EMBLEM ¥ A
1 PCS BOOTLID FORTE EMBLEM ¥ A
2 PCS BOOTLID HINGES @$105.00 Sonflz
1PCS BOOTLID INNERLOCK /o~ T
1PCS BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER 1
1PCS BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP /6/ Lo
1 PCS BOOTLID INNERTRIM  /£F. 20 D4y
1SET BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS 2t
2PCS BOOTLID REFLECTORS @$399.00  144. MSent
1PCS BOOTLID OUTER CHROME HANDLE AA
1PCS REAR BUMPER 272 248
1PCS REAR BUMPER CENTRE GARNISH /£’ 24
4PCS REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS @$200.00 . 5@
1PCS REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR WIRE .
2 PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS @$65.00 ¥S¥2>70 419
1PCS REAR BUMPER SPONGE /6L Torn
1PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT i 5
2 PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT STAYS @$145.00 (S Tinq
2 PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT LOWER BRACKETS @$20.00 {/f o
1SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS A
2PCS REAR BUMPER SPLASH SHIELDS @$166.00 f<"y2 (9 -~
2 PCS TAILLAMPS @$528.00 1899 IS A
2 PCS TAILLAMP HOUSING PANELS @$210.00 o(570
1PCS REAR END PANEL ¥/ D5
1PCS REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH / 7 3 2§

2 PCS REAR FENDERS @$1100.00 MR el DY
2PCS REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS @$350.00 /£ 0/ Toen

1 SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS e
1PCS REAR FLOORPANEL  §7/ Cru S
1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD 4
1PCS REAR WHEEL HOUSING PANEL O/S Adlipo
1PCS REAR CHASSIS MEMBER O/S Z
1PCS REAR EXHAUST n
2 PCS REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @$60.00 A1

(97,

Lls %
/

708

jolefif

$951.30 «

£60.00 —
$65.00 _~
$62.00 ~~
$210.00
$188.00
$60.00 >
$205.00
$302.00 —
$50.00 —
$798.00 2c.
$266.30,¢
$801.00
$314.00 =
$800.00 J0oS

$199.00 _—
$130.00 =

$208.00 =
$366.00 "
$290.00 ;¢
$40.00.1p ¥
$48.00 ——
$332.00 —
$1,056.00 P C
$420.00 A C
$645.00
$288.00 —
$2,200.00 /p ¢ *
$700.00 £7¢
$50.00.X
$1,220.00_—
$398.00¢
$899.20
$450.00.Y
$925.00 &
$120.00 %



1PCS
2 PCS
2PCS
1 PCS
1PCS
1 PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
2PCS
1 SET
1PCS
1PCS
2 PCS
1PCS
1 PCS
1PCS
1 PCS
1PCS
2PCE
2PCs
2PCS
2PCS5
1PCS
1PCS

1PCS
1 BOL
1PCS
1PCS
15ET
1PCS
1PCS
2PCS

REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD 7 ¥&
REAR SHOCK ABSORBERS @$190.00

REAR WHEEL HUB BEARINGS @$390.00
REAR AXLE BEAM

REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

FRONT BUMPER 73/

FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE

FRONT BUMPER BEAM

FRONT BUMPER SPONGE

FRONT BUMPER SIDE REATAINERS @$65.00
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS

FRONT GRILLE

FRONT GRILLE LOGO

HEADLAMPS @$1050.00

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 6 ¥

AIR CON CONDENSER £ 2o

RADIATOR 772/

RADIATOR FAN ASSY JQ??

FRONT ENGINE CROSS MEMBER [ 48"
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBERS @$300.00
FRONT KNUCKLE ARMS @$380.00

FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARINGS @$351.00
FRONT LOWER ARMS @$405.00

FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH =
FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER /

(Ul

S.NETT

FRONT LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER
RADIATOR COOLANT

REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER
REAR END PANEL SEALANT

REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT
REAR SPORT RIM O/S

FRONT SPORT RIMS @$600.00

LABOUR CHRAGES:

TOWING CHARGE KING ROLLER

TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING PDC SENSOR

TO TRANSFER BOOTLID MECHANISM

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION,UPHOLSTREY
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

4o
A~
A1
A
e
‘}4_{
A
41
nA
A4 A
A
A1
1
AA
Lt s

Def
[ 1
ol
W/t
A7
A
9
A1
.lj.:}
s
5

A

LA
ert
(223
Al

T

L.

$212.00.~"
$380.00 ¢
$7680.00 ¥
$1,488.00y
$82.00_—
$801.00 —
$199.00X

$322.50¢

§195.00
$130.00 %
$50.00_~"
$301.00
e
$2,100.00 A
§799.00~
$1,188.00 =~
$1,805.00¢
$1.100.00
$2,668.00
$600.00
$760.00 ps
$702.00 &
$810.000L
$112.00 —

$115.000¢
33,878.30

$50.00 X,
$80.00 (p
$50.00 {£p
$80.00 (D
$180.00 /9
$50.00 ¢,
$600.00 X
$1,200.00 X

$150.00 /00
$80.00 39

$100.00 €
$100.00 6o

$180.00 ffg

$150.00 /20



TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR DOOR MECHANISM

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK

TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REAR EXHAUST

TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGMENT

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD,STRAIGHTENED
& REPLACING PARTS

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING
TOTAL

LKK Aulo Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
= To resurvey belore/afler spray n:W'.ng
» To digplay damaged part{z) during resuny
* Parts prices are subect 10 confirmation
* Thrd party survey is on 8 "Without Prajudics” basis
* Mo diegal modification(s) is allowed
= Supplementary item{s) must ba resurveyed and
B subjact Io final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
Db

A1 $100.00 X

A4 $380.00 X
$180.00 6o
$380.00 250
$150.00 /22
§100.00 § D
$120.00 & p

§3,000.0002 p

$3.000.00 /£pD
$44,338.30



T V4l 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607158-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref CSIEGI18014514/Ugd3n2
T
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date 18-09-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKR 744L Veh. Inspected 5J8 7436L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SKR 744L/SLpl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 10/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KA CERATC FORTE (&) c.c 16491
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. KNAFW411MAS114843 Colour MAROON
Odometer 251209 Steering AFFECTED
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |21545R17 HANKOOK & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/45 R17 HANKOOK 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 21545 R17 HANKOOK & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/45R17 HANKOOK & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR AND FRONT PORTION.THE UNDERCARRIAGE
AFFECTED DUE TO COLLISION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  10/08/2018 Inspection Date 10/08/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-45/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 18 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJS 7436L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 16-9607198-R

Page Mo.1of4

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rltshup?;}} til]'
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOTLID BUCKLED §51.30 E73.50
1|BOOTLID REAR LOGO NECESSARY 60.00 4500
1|BOOTLID CERATO EMBLEM NECESSARY 6500 48.00
1|BOOTLID FORTE EMBLEM NECESSARY 62.00 40.00
2|BOOTLID HINGE @%$105.00 BENT/ TWISTED 210.00 210.00
1|BOOTLID INNER LOCK TWISTED 168.00 105.00
1|BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 205.00 161,00
1|BOOTLID INNER TRIM DISTORTED 302.00 188.20
1|SET BOOTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|BOOTLID REFLECTORS @$395.00 N/S CRACKED 798.00 266.00
1|BOOTLID OUTER CHROME HAMDLE NOT NECESSARY 266.30 -
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 801.00 712.00
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE GARNISH DISTORTED 314.00 184.00
1|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR WIRE TORN 198.00 199.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS @$65.00 BROKEN 130.00 90.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE TORN 208.00 165.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DISTORTED 366.00 366.00
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT STAYS @$145.00 /S TWISTED 290.00 145.00
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT LOWER BRACKETS  |OfS CRACKED 40.00 20,00
@%20.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
2|REAR BUMPER SPLASH SHIELDS @$166.00 TORN 332.00 190.00
2(TAILLAMPS @%$528.00 OIS BROKEN 1,056.00 385.00
2|TAILLAMP HOUSING PANELS @$210.00 /S DENTED 420.00 210.00
1|REAR END PANEL DISTORTED 645.00 481.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DISTORTED 286.00 173.00
2|REAR FENDERS @$1100.00 O/S DISTORTED/ 2,200.00 1,100.00
M/S TO REPAIR
SEE LABOUR

2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS @%$350.00 0/5 TORN 700.00 184,00
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18014514/Uqd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408633

= e s S TEL 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No 10-9607 198-R Fage Mo..2 of 4
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | 8 o {;'“ “J}
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL CRUMPLED / 1,220.00 571.00
BUCKLED
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD NOT NECESSARY 308.00 -
1|REAR WHEEL HOUSING PANEL OIS BADLY DENTED 899 20 899.20
1|REAR CHASSIS MEMBER O/S TO REPAIR SEE 450.00 y
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHAUST TO REPAIR SEE 925 00 =
LABOUR
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @$60.00 NOT NECESSARY 120.00
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD BENT 212.00 148.00
2|REAR SHOCK ABSORBERS @%$190.00 NOT NECESSARY 380.00 :
2|REAR WHEEL HUB BEARINGS @$390.00 NOT NECESSARY 780.00 L
1|REAR AXLE BEAM NOT NECESSARY 1,488.00 &
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 82.00 82.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED 801.00 731.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 199,00 "
1|FRONT BUMPER BEAM NOT NECESSARY 322 50 5
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 195.00 =
2| FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$65 00 NOT NECESSARY 130.00 .
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 301.00 >
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGD NOT NECESSARY 62.00
2 |HEADLAMPS @$1050.00 NOT NECESSARY 2,100.00 -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT / DISTORTED 769,00 645.00
1|AIR CON CONDENSER DISTORTED 1,188.00 820.00
1|RADIATOR DISTORTED 1,805.00 971.00
1|RADIATOR FAN ASSY BROKEN / JAMMED 1,100.00 899.00
1|FRONT ENGINE CROSS MEMBER DENTED / TWISTED 2,668.00 1,455.00
2| FRONT SHOCK ABSORBERS @$300.00 NOT NECESSARY £00.00 -
2|FRONT KNUCKLE ARMS @$380.00 NOT NECESSARY 760.00 .
2| FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARINGS @$351.00 NOT NECESSARY 702.00 S
2|FRONT LOWER ARMS @$405.00 NOT NECESSARY 810.00 .
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH DISTORTED 112.00 112.00
1|FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER NOT NECESSARY 115.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18014514/Uqd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607196-R Page Mo.:3 of 4
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop Ig’ﬂ {ii)
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -1,422.19
33.078.30 12,789.71
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
4|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS @$200.00 (SN) SHORTED 800.00 200.00
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|BOL RADIATOR COOLANT (SN} NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE WYHOLDER (SN} BENT 50.00 40.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY B0.00 50.00
1|SET REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) MECESSARY 180.00 100.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|REAR SPORT RIM O/S (SN) TO REPAIR SEE &00.00
LABOUR
2| FRONT SPORT RIMS @$600.00 (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 1,200.00 :
LABOUR
3,080.00 480.00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGE KING ROLLER 150.00 100.00
TO CHECK WIRING 80.00 30.00
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING PDC SENSOR 100.00 50.00
TO TRANSFER BOOTLID MECHANISM 100.00 60.00
TC DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT CUSHION, UPHOLSTERY. 180.00 BO.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN, 150.00 120.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR DOOR MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 100.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK 180.00 60.00
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. 380.00 250.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROCFING 150.00 120,00
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REAR EXHAUST. 100.00 60.00
TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGMENT. 120.00 B0.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL 3,000.00 2,200.00

BEATING,CUT WELD,STRAIGHTENED & REPLACING
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF N/S REAR
FENDER, REAR CHASSIS MEMBER /S REAR
EXHALST REAR SPORT RIM O/S AND FRONT SPORT
RIMS

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18014514/Uqgd3n2




I P4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

v 51 Ubi Ave 1 £01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapare 408933
‘f'/___. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg, Mo: 199607198R GS5T Reg. Mo, 19-86071868-R Page No.4 of 4

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Descri f Parts Cond
Qty ption o ition Workshop ($)) (s)

TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 3,000.00 1,600.00
8,170.00 4,790.00
GRAND TOTAL 44,338.30 18,069.71
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,700.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18014514/Ugd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

BISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benafit of the Chent named on the front page of this Report.

e llability of respensibilty whatsoever, in contact or tork, is accepied to any third parts who may reoly en ibe Fepert whally or in part. Any third party acting or reptving ca.this
Repart. 0 whose or in part, doss sc af his or her cwm rish




